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From the D irector

30 April 2007

Yvonne Macnamara
Irish Traveller Movement in Britain
The Resource Centre
356 Holloway Road
London
N7 6PA
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Thank you for your letter of 13 April addressed to Sir Christopher Meyer, who has 
asked me to reply.

As I think you are aware, the appropriate body to consider your request would be the 
Code of Practice Committee -  a separate body from the Commission. I imderstand 
that you will be hearing from the secretary of that Committee shortly.

With kind regards.

Tim Toulmin
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